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Nottingham, Justin E

From: Debra Hutson <debbiehutson@tenmileland.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Nottingham, Justin E

Subject: RE: Well Register Assigned Permit Number (APIL: 47-033-05831)
Justin

Can the wells be names the Bud Dennison 1 and the MA Dennison 1 since they have the same
farm name.

Thank you
debbie

_ LM@RGY

Deﬁm Hutson
Wdministrative Assistant
J5 Energy, LLC

Tenmile Land, LLC

109 Platinum Drive, Suite I
Bridgeport, WV 26330
304-623-2555, 304-623-5263
304-623-2559 - fax

From: Nottingham, Justin E [mailto:Justin.E.Nottingham@wv.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:31 AM

To: Debra Hutson; Chad johnson; Shawna Floyd
Sub]ect Well Register Assigned Permit Number (API: 47-033-05831)

R ¢R
| have attached a copy of the newly issued Well Register Assigned Permit Number (API: 47-033-05831) , operators well
number “1” . This will serve as your copy. If you have any questions, then please contact us here at the Office of Oil and
Gas.

Thanks,
Justin Nottingham
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